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(b)(3) 

From: 
Sent: 016 5:17 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Classification: ;:s'!!;Cl"t:'!!:'f//'fK//MOPORH 

Classified By: 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20411231 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b )( 1) 
(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 

The PMP for ~-~is attached. I'm still tracking down if there was another Acq Board before 2012 for the program. 
That should be all I'm trarkinP rlown outside of making the PNMs available. Let me know if you're tracking something 
else outstanding. (b)(1) 

(b)(3) 

V/R 

(b)(3) 
from: 

~------------~ 

Sent: Monda , October 31, 2016 4:57 PM 

To-------~-~ 
Cc: "---c----~--~--~ 
Subject: RE:~_~Docs - Basic Contract - 1 of 2 --- SECR:ET//Tl<//fllOFOR:fl! 

Classification: OECRE'r//HC//HOPORH 

Classified By: =~~~- (b)(3) 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20411231 

"-----,pl n=,----,,,.,,._---.~he attachments that were in the Part 2 email. Sorry about that. 

(b )( 1) 
(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 

I'm still tracking down the PMP and ensuring there are no additional Acquisition Board Charts than the ones I already 
sent you. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

V/R 
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(b)(3) 

From: (b)(3) 
Sent: -w~e~d-ne-s~d-a ~O~ct~o~b_e_r ~1~2,~2~0~1~6~7~: 2~3~P=M~~ 

To,~------~--
Cc: 

(b)(3) 31 USC~ 711 
(b)(3) 

Sub'--.-je-ct~: ---=D-o-cs--~B~a-s~ic---='Contract - 1 of 2 --- SECRE i // I K/1f~OFOR~I 

Classification: GECRET//'FE(//NOFORN 

Classified 
(b)(3) 

From: INCG dated 20120213 
On: 20411231 

(b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 
(b )( 1) 
(b)(3) 

(b )( 1) 
(b)(3) 

Attached are the BASIC contract and most attachments for~~~ln receiving these documents from the program 
office, I got the documents I'm sending you as a part 1 of 2 email. I never received the 2nd email, so we're following up 
to make sure there either wasn't as second email, or that we get whatever additional attachments there were out to 
you. 

You are receiving these in 2 emails because I'm separating the GFE list attachment since it's 17+ MB by itself. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

V/R 
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(b )( 1) 

(S//TK//NF) ~-------------------~ (b)(3) 

Concur: 

Concur: 

Concur: 

Approved: 

Approved: 

Program Management Plan 
Revision Bas of 27 November 2012 

(b)(3) 

(U) I 

l 9,','~RE-:t-)~1---~I-P----Ma--------~ , ~. --~ (b)(1-)-am nager 

(b)(3) 
(U) Terry S. Duncan 

Director, Communications Systems Directorate 

(U) Betty J. Sapp 
Director, National Reconnaissance Office 

(U) Dawn C. Meyerriecks 
Deputy Director of National Intelligence for Acquisition, Technology, & Facilities 
Co-Milestone Decision Authority 

(U) Frank A. Kendall 
Undersecretary of Defense for Acquisition, Technology and Logistics 
Co-Milestone Decision Authority 

~~ (b)(3) 
CI, RY: 

Date 

Date 

Date 

Date 

Date 

DECL ON: 25Xl, 20621127, RRG dated July 2005 
DRV FROM: INCG 1.0, 13 February 2012 

Portions marked REL are REL TG fTC)Q, AUS, CAN, GBR, and NZL. 
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Position 

Program Manager 

Deputy Program 
Manager 

Contracting Officer 

Lead Systems 
Engineer 

(S/~F) 

Certification 

Program Manager 

Program Manager 

Contracting Officer 

SE 
or 

Professional SE 

SECRE'f //'fALEH'f !CEl¥HOLEl//HOFOEiliH 
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